
GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION 

Aralional Archives and Record.. - .rvice 

Wachinerm, D.C. 211408 

October 3, 1966 

DEC'. Harold Weisberg 
Coq d'Or Press 
Route 8 
Frederick, Maryland 21701 

Dear Wt. Weisberg: 

This is in repay to ycy,r letters of Aug•,A.rit 
29 and SepOsiber 5 

concerning the records of the Warren C - on. 

As indicated by notes ou page 63 of the transcri
pt of the otiv 

session of the Commission of January al, 1964, a portion
 

trahlteript from the tot,to lf page 63 to tbe bottom of ..laRe 73 

withheld front reseerch under quide117.: 	The
. microfilm 

indexes to numbered Commion documii.' 	
j1,d 

Our lettar of May 20 to yor„iit 	ihi
s the --k.ra.,:11crjpia 

executive sersicul of the QomeAsNic;n 	Cmaie4's recorc.L.4 

that are listed in theletter. T 1x do n
ot puzTort to list 

all executive sessions of the C!ommAnsion tbet iner 
have b.,n held. 

We did not internd to imply, of courae.-tat your reference 
to the. 

executive session of January 22, 1964, was the onl
y proof of its 

existence. We do not have a transcript for that session, 
'rowever. 

The fact that the transezipt for the seszion of JA11.4ary 
21, 1964, 

is numbered Volume 4 ad the transcript for th
e session of January 27 

is Itbered Volumeadicates that a transcript for the se
ssion of 

jenuary 22 wag 'preared. - We do sot know of any mxsuutive sessions of 

the Commission for which we do not have transcripts, except
 the ses-

sions of January -22 and SepteribA).r 10, 1964n As 
you Xv7f,,!, ye have 

minutes for the session of Lieptember 1, 1964. 

Although you appear at times to assume that our surf Ismows and
 

constantly keeps in mind all infOrlation that is containe
d in the 

records of the Commission, I am sure that you are aware 
that this 

is not possible. Your research is your own responsibilit
y, and we 

will make records of the Cemoissi.,  available to
 you for research 

concerning the 	
4 . 	are interested. 

e transcripts Of.Ahe-exehl ive 4Wialdiso 	 .41*e 23, 
4614 ire.ptoloeily withheld from research under the gUiaaiiOthat"--' -- 

apply to the COMMISSiODIS records and the terms of the "Fre
edom of 

InfOrmation Act" (5 U.S.C. 552). As you probably know, cer
tain 

records are exempted fror disclosure by the provisions of t
hat Act. 

Neither of these trense 	 tnt,ir.A.Iktple to any researcher 

by the National Arctu;t7L. 

Sincerely, 

Li 

JAMES B. RI0ADS 
Archivist of the United States 


